



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

July 2, 2021

Re: Summer Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The tees and fairways have no deficiencies.*
- *The greens have no deficiencies.*

Dear Kent,

I am glad we were able to get lunch with Ray after my visit. He seems excited about the position and is starting to get settled in, I think. The tees, fairways and rough, may have looked as good as I have seen them for this time of year. The recent 21-0-0 application made the lab data nearly perfect for your situation. I think applications every three weeks may be the best so there are no crashes in growth. If monsoon season is good for rain, then I would hold back on the 21-0-0 and use the rain and humidity for the growth. Primo applications until a few weeks before overseed would help as well. I think that you have made a lot of progress on bermudagrass coverage throughout the entire course and keeping it dense is a benefit for overseed not a negative thing.

The green's data was only slightly low in availability of magnesium. However, I am sure that spraying the greens with a product like Blast or pHacid on a bi-weekly basis is really all you need through Summer. It will help the poa, bent and Bermuda equally. The sodium was higher than last Summer's sample collection, but it could easily be the timing. I was about a month earlier this year and back on the normal schedule. Keep an eye on it. When I looked to June 2019 samples, sodium was in a good range. For some reason this visit it was very high on the tissue samples.

Let's go over the report when you have time.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

